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January 26, 2022

Natalie Wood

Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities
U.S. Department of Energy

FE-34

P.O. Box 44375

Washington, DC 20026

Re:  American LNG Marketing LLC, DOE/FE Docket Nos. 14-209-LNG and 15-19-LNG
Request to Update Service List

Dear Ms. Wood:

In accordance with 10 C.F.R. 8 590.107, American LNG Marketing LLC respectfully
requests that the official service lists for the parties listed in the above-referenced dockets be
updated as follows:

Remove:

Brannen G. McEImurray
1345 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10105
(212) 515-4644
bmcelmurrary@fortress.com

Add:

Brannen G. McEImurray Cameron MacDougall

111 W. 19th St. 111 W. 19th St.

8th Floor 8th Floor

New York, New York 10011 New York, New York 10011
(516) 268-7413 (212) 479-1522

bmcelmurray@newfortressenergy.com cmacdougall@fortress.com

Christopher Guinta

111 W. 19th St.

8th Floor

New York, New York 10011
(516) 268-7400
cguinta@newfortressenergy.com
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Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ John S. Decker
John S. Decker
Attorney for American LNG Marketing LLC






